HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUB-COMMITTIEE ON BUSINESS May 11, 1995 Hearing Room D 1:30 PM Tapes 86- 86 MEMBERS PRESENT: REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST, Chair REP. TONY FEDERICI, Vice-Chair REP. LARRY WELLS REP. LYNN SNOI GRASS MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: DANIEL JARMAN, Committee Administrator JODIE HALL, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 3048 - Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 86, A 000 CHAIR LUNDOUIST OPENS MEETING AT 1:45 PM. 001 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 3048. 005 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Explains for the audience that there will be no work session on SB 455. 010 REP. JANE LOKAN, District 25: Test) fies in SUPPORT of HB 3048. Addresses the -9 amendment for the committee. Exhibit A 058 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains that ODOT could prepare a feasibility study of their payroll functions, not specifically stated in the bill. 070 DON FORBES, Director, Oregon Department of Transportation: Explains that he is available for questions, yet Ms. Plank is the expert. 075 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Requests more information from Mr. Forbes HOUSE COMMERCE SUB-COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS May 11, 1995 - Page 2 080 FORBES: Explains his position within ODOT. Hired from the private sector to change the way ODOT does business. -Explains that the payroll sector is a service that could possibly become privatized. -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Yes, ODOT tracks direct costs. 103 116 REP. SNODGRASS: Suggests looking at job costs, which is not a payroll function. 120 FORBES: Responds to Rep. Snodgrass. 127 REP. SNODGRASS: Comments that she believes that it is important to include 132 FORBES: Responds further to Rep. Snodgrass.

143 -In response to Rep. Wells: Explains why this legislation is necessary. Yet, would look for more cost effective means of providing services without this legislation. 160 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Yes, the payroll function could possibly be applicable to other agencies. 162 REP. LOKAN: Is open to a study of privatization within ODOT to assess the feasibility of privatizing public services. 186 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Comments on the -9 amendments. MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves to adopt -9 amendments to HB 3048. 197 206 REP. SNODGRASS: Comments that she commends the Department of Trasaportation for working with Rep. Lokan on such short notice. Also thanks Rep. Lokan for all her hard work amidst all of the changes to HB 3048. 218 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: In response to Rep. Federici: No, would not go to Ways and Means. 223 CHAIR LUNDOUIST: Hearing no objections, the MOTION CARRIES. 225 MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves to send HB 3048, AS AMENDED, to the Full Committee on Commerce. 227 VOTE: In a roll call vote, REP. FEDERICI, SNODGRASS, LUNDOUIST vote AYE. REP. WELLS votes NAY. 229 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: The MOTION CARRIES. 235 REP. SNODGRASS will carry HB 3048 to the Ebll Committee on Commerce. 234 CLOSES WORK SESSION ON HB 3048.

239 ADJOURNS MEETING AT 2:05 PM.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summanze statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

HOUSE COMMERCE SUB COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS May 11, 1995 page 3

Submitted by, Reviewed by,

JODIE HALL DANIEL JARM'AN / Committee Assistant Cormnittee Adrd~trator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - HB 3048 -9 Amendments - Rep. Jane Lokan, District 25 - 2 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summaree statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.